CENTENNIAL MIDDLE SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 10, 2018

THE CENTENNIAL MIDDLE SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MET ON MONDAY SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 AT 12 NOON IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM.

THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL MEMBERS WERE IN ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING:
KYLE BATES- PRINCIPAL
ARICA SUMNER – FACULTY REP.
JOSIE ESPLIN –CHAIRMAN
DAN JENSEN –VICE CHAIRMAN
AMY HACKWORTH – PARENT
JENNIE BLUM – PARENT
MELANIE HALL – PARENT (SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER)
Linda Freeze-Admin.Sec.(taking minutes)

Josie Esplin welcomed everyone to the meeting. Our last meeting minutes in March were approved.

Josie played the Mini-Training Video about the Community Council and its purpose. It went over some good information and reminders about how the Community Council should function. Some of the points were: follow the school plan, discuss and use school data from testing, etc., look ahead-set goals, set up digital citizenship goals and carry them out. The 7-minute video can be viewed at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mfmpLcligsA&t

A short discussion was held on how our academic goals are/should be tied to how we use the Trustland Funds. Everyone had a copy of the 2017-2018 Trustland Plan. There was a discussion about how the estimated expenditures were being spent.

- The money that is being spent on the instructional aides in the classrooms are helping a lot. It is helping the larger classes with more adult assistance.
- PLC training for teachers in the summer was very helpful to teachers.

- Purchase of novels for English department.
- -The software purchase of Math Success Maker licenses continues to help students

Everyone agreed that CMS is doing very well implementing the 2018-2019 Trustland Plan. There will be some overage of money that will be spent on what the council decides on in next meeting. An amendment will need to be written.

Attached is the 2018-2019 Trustland Land.

Kyle gave a preliminary review of last spring's end of level testing. He said we are doing well comparatively to other schools with the same demographics. The final test data will be available in the next few weeks.

Kerrie Mennear the CMS Media Specialist came to the meeting to speak about some special needs she has concerning the library. She asked for \$4000.00-5000.00 to spend on: buying books that are better quality (Follett books are much stronger and near the same price of books bought thru Amazon.), books in Spanish, & books for book club. Also she would like to buy more games for students to use their imagination and creativity.

After Kerrie left the meeting, a discussion was held about her requests. Everyone agreed that all the needs she wanted should be granted. The council will agree on an amount and Kyle said he would pay for whatever else is needed.

Dan noted that he would also like to see experiential math tools purchased to use in math classes.

Josie asked that Linda check the website and make sure it is updated with Community Council members and their emails. Also making sure meeting dates, agendas, minutes, Trustland Plans, etc are on the website.

Upcoming elections: Josie asked Linda to have Emily Ensign send out an email notice to all parents notifying them about the upcoming elections for 3 new CMS Community Council members. Attached is the notice that is posted around CMS.

Next meeting: Monday October 8, 2018 12 noon

Next meeting agenda: Melanie Hall would like the current 2230 N road traffic problem on the agenda for discussion. She will find out what has to be done in order to make that a safer road and report next meeting.